Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 9/20/2018 7:10:22 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]
Subject: Re: Murphy's Bowl

No, but was looking for it for the EIFD analysis. Sharon was also supposed to get it from Artie.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{310} 738-2099 cell

On Sep 20, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvolinglewood.org> wrote:

Hi Lisa,
Have you received a copy of a Proforma for the Clippers project?

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BRIAL.




